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Via Certified Mail PRINCETON
LAKE TAHOE
Donald Jones
P.O. Box 261

Red Oak, GA 30272

Re:  Donald Jones v. The Wackenhut Corporation;
Civil Action No. 1:07-CV-0567-CC-RGV

Dear Mr. Jones:

On August 2, 2007, I wrote you requesting supplementation of your responses to
Wackenhut’s written discovery requests. To date, I have not réceived any response to my
August 2 letter and have not received any supplemental discovery responses from you. If I have
not received your supplemental discovery responses (and all of the documents that we have

" requested) by August 31, Wackenhut will file a motion to compel regardmg your discovery

indiscretions shortly thereafter.

Lastly, we would like to conduct your deposition in late September or October. Please
provide me with several dates in late September or October for your deposition. If you have any
questions about these issues, please contact me at (404) 253-6932.

Very truly yours,
Jay P. Ferguson, Jr.
JPF/dhw

cc: Terry P. Finnerty, Esq.
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